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Howard Community College  
RFP: Website Content Management System 
Bid Number: 22P-007 
RFP Opening Date: June 10, 2022 

 
ADDENDUM No. 1 

 
Q1. We reviewed a copy of the Website CMS RFP that was posted on 5/16 and have a question about the Service 
Requirements for maintaining the CMS and hosting (sections 2.8b, 2.9, and 2.10). Our firm does not provide 
hosting and maintenance services. We could recommend hosting vendors, but our firm does not partner with 
third-party hosting companies. Is it acceptable to bid only on the migration requirements? 
The College requires responding firms to either provide the requested hosting and maintenance services, or 
partner with another firm that does provide those services to fulfill the requirements of this RFP. If a firm is 
partnering with another firm for any portion of the required services, it is expected that they will provide 
information about the partner in the response.  
 
Q2. If company A has no past experience in CMS, can it partner with Company B and submit their references for 
this solicitation? 
Yes, this is acceptable but the College requires full disclosure of any partnerships needed to fulfill the RFP 
requirements as well as background information and references for the partner firm. 
 
Q3. Is it mandatory for the offeror (bidder) to have the required  experience with CMS projects that are similar in 
size or scope? 
While firms without the noted experience are welcome to respond, the level experience with similar CMS projects 
of a similar size and scope will be scored and taken into account when evaluating firms. 
 
Q4. Who is the vendor providing website content management support? Is there an incumbent? 
The College currently utilizes Site Executive, provided by Systems Alliance, Inc. 
 
Q5. What kind of support is the current incumbent providing? 
The current incumbent is providing hosting, CMS maintenance, and development support.  
 
Q6. What CMS Solutions have you investigated? 
The College investigated a variety of open source and proprietary systems during the development of this RFP. 
 
Q7. The 3 websites that need to be migrated to a new CMS are www.howardcc.edu, www.laurelcollegecenter.org, 
and www.repstage.org, correct? 
Yes. 
 
Q8. Do any other platforms or functionality need to be migrated? For example, the Application link from the 
HCC.edu site hosted on elluciancrmrecruit.com, the Course Catalog at colss-prod.ec.howardcc.edu, or the 
Donate page hosted on cashnet.com? 
No. The College will link to these websites, but they will remain independent platforms. 
 

http://www.howardcc.edu/
http://www.laurelcollegecenter.org/
http://www.repstage.org/
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Q9. Can you provide the links of your websites that needs to be migrated to new CMS? 
Please see Q7, above. 
 
Q10. What is the budget for this project? 
The College expects this project to fall under Class A or B of the HCC Project Cost Classification Key linked at 
the bottom of the current solicitations page. 
 
 
Issued on May 27, 2022. 


